From: Domenico Maniscalco

To: Prentiss,Tamara
Subject: Withdraw Resignation
Date: Monday, June 22, 2020 7:27:02 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Hinsdale D86 System. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender's email and know the content is safe.

Tammy,
I would like to withdraw my resignation. Please forward to the BOE.

Sent from my iPhone
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Dom | received and email from
Pam Lannom referencing an
email you sent me and wanting
to confirm that the BOE was
rescinding your resignation. |
am unclear why you believe it is
an agenda item this week. As |
shared last Friday - the BOE

had a special meeting last week
and approved your resignation.

_ you
should not be representing the
District. The agenda is about
to be posted and it is not an
agenda item.
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formal search for someone to hire on a more
permanent basis.
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Thank you for re-confirming

I'm not representing the district

in any capacity _

| do not know what you are
referencing , but | just wanted

you to know there is no agenda
item.

Got it. Thank vou.
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